ERA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES ~ REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2018 MINUTES

			ff Brown odd Reiter					Greer Veaver	Kelly Lane		
SCHOOL OFFICIALS PRESENT:				Supt – Jeremy Thompson Finance Director – Suzette Henderson Secondary Principal – Todd Jones							
OTHER SCHOOL PERSONNEL:				none							
VISITORS PRESENT:				Kathy Mathias (Moak, Casey & Assoc.) Michael J. Brown							
l.	Meetir	eting called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Jeffrey Stevens.									
II.	Certifi	tification that a quorum was present.									
III.	Recog A.	cognize Guests or Committees Calling on the Board The Board presented a plaque to recognize the service and years on the Board of Michael J. Brown, who retired from the Board in November.									
IV.	Public A.	 Public Hearing A. Director of Finance, Suzette Henderson, presented the required annual FIRST (Financial Integrity Rating System of Texas) Report, and answered questions. Era ISD earned a rating of "B" for 2018, receiving 84 out of a possible 100 points. 									
V.	Motion A. B.	ent Agenda n by: Minutes of the l Bill Register, ch No donations w otion passed:	necks Ac	er 12, 2018, Mo tivity: 2469-24 ented	eeting.		3-0494			to app	orove:
VI.	New E	Business									
	A.								recently-elected T ted with a Certific		
	B.	Kathy Mathias, under the Texa					d an in	ormati	ional overview of	Chapter 3	313 Agreements
	C.	Campus Principupcoming scho			and To	odd Jones rep	orted o	n enro	ollment and attend	dance, pa	ssing rates, and
	D.	Motion by: to approve the Motion passe	2018-19	•	as pre	Second by: esented.	0	Cł Agai r	nad Greer	0	_ Abstain
	E.	Motion by: to appoint Jere Motion passe	me Dietz	-	nsible or	Second by: Integrated Pe	st Man 0		D. Weaver ent (IPM) Coordin	ator for E	ra ISD. Abstain

	F.	Motion by:								
		Motion passed:	Board Standard		g Procedure —		hure for 2018-19 as pr Against			
	G.	Motion by:	K.D. Weaver		Second by:		James Eaton			
				k Commun	ications for t	the pu	chase of a new VOIP	phone syste	em for the	
		district for a total co Motion passed:		For		0	Against	0	Abstain	
	Н.	Motion by:					Todd Reiter			
							of a 2019 Exiss 24' Al artment for a total cost			
		Motion passed:	6						Abstain	
	l.	Motion by:	Chad Greer	ç	Second by:		Jeff Brown			
		to approve the 2018	3-19 Board Goal	s as prese	nted / amen	ded.	Jon Brown			
		Motion passed:	6	For		0	Against	0	Abstain	
	l.	Motion by:					K.D. Weaver			
		to approve the 2018 Motion passed:	3-19 Superintend 6		tives as pres		/ amended. Against	0	Abstain	
		wotion passeu.		. 1 01		•	Agamst		Abstaili	
	J.	Motion by:					Chad Greer			
		to approve Decemb Motion passed:	•		s presented.	0	Against	0	Abstain	
	K.	 Report – Sur Lamar Unive Review dates 	truction/Mainten mmary of District rsity – 2019 Res s for January Me	ance Repo Programs earch Projectings:	ort / Pest Ma ; ject	nager	nent update ended by the Superint	endent and	Board	
	K.	After discussion, the avoid conflicts with					nuary Board meeting t Day.	o Thursday	, 1/24/19, to	
	L.	No student issues v	vere presented o	or discusse	ed.					
	M.	No personnel issues were presented or discussed.								
VI.		Motion by: to adjourn at 8:10 p	K.D. Weaver		Second by:		James Eaton			
		Motion passed:	6	For		0	Against	0	Abstain	
Jeffrey Stevens, Board President			Date	Jeff Brown, Board Secretary				Date		